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Contact Name: Sally Munk
Number: 02 9274 6431
Email: sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Jake Burgess
Managing Director
Sydney Zoo Pty Ltd
PO Box 40
DOONSIDE NSW 2767

Dear Mr Burgess
Sydney Zoo (SSD 7228) - Approval of the Operational Environmental Management Plan

| refer to correspondence from Mr Christopher Curtis of Ethos Urban dated 20 February 2019, seeking
approval for the Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) Stage One, submitted in
accordance with Condition D4 of the Sydney Zoo development consent (SSD 7228, as modified). It is
noted the OEMP includes the following sub-plans:

*  Operational Traffic Management Plan (Condition C5)

Work Place Travel Plan (Condition C6)

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (Condition C22)

Heritage Interpretation Management Plan (Condition C24).

The Department has reviewed the management plans and concludes the plans address the

requirements of the relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

e Sydney Zoo Operational Management Plan, prepared by Ethos Urban, dated 5 April 2019,
Version E

e Operational Transport Management Plan, prepared by TTPP Transport Planning, dated 8
February 2019, Version 02

e  Work Place Travel Plan, prepared by Ethos Urban, dated 29 November 2018, Version Unknown

e Heritage Interpretation Plan, prepared by Artefact Heritage, dated 26 November 2018, Version 5

e Aboriginal Cultural Experience Strategy, prepared by Muru Mittigar Pathway to Friends, dated 5
November 2018, Version Unknown.

| also approve of the submission of the OEMP in two stages as requested in subsequent
correspondence from Mr Curtis dated 5 April 2019. Prior to composting occurring on site the OEMP
must be updated and submitted for approval. It is understood this will necessitate an update to the
Waste Management Plan and Air Quality Management Plan as part of the Stage 2 OEMP.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner,
on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely
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Chris Ritchie
Director l?(‘ol{q,

Industry Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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